Derek Zimney

From: eric@bighornconsulting.net

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 11:05 AM

To: ida@tcid.org

Cc: juanita@tcid.org; Derek Zimney

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Diamond Creek Phase 2

Good morning Ida,
Hope all is well! Thank you very much for your review and your response, | really appreciate it!
Thanks again,

Eric Anderson, P.E.
Principal Engineer

/>C/N\>f\
"BIGHORN

C-O-N-S-U-L-T-I'N-G
Office: 775.827.6900
Cell: 775.750.7956
Bighorn Consulting

From: Ida Adams

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:43 PM
To: eric@bighornconsulting.net

Cc: juanita@tcid.org

Subject: RE: Diamond Creek Phase 2

Afternoon Eric,

We have taken a look at the map and there are no Project Easements. At this time , we have no
comments.

If you have any question please let us know.

Ida Adams
Clerical Specialist I1I
& Pump Administrator

TCID
P.O. Box 1356
Fallon, NV 89407

775-423-2141 ext. 1232

From: eric@bighornconsulting.net [mailto:eric@bighornconsulting.net]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:39 AM




To: ida@tcid.org
Cc: juanita@tcid.org
Subject: RE: Diamond Creek Phase 2

Good morning Ida,

Hope all is well! Thank you very much for your email, really appreciate it! Very sorry about that check being dated so
long ago, | wasn't sure if it was too long ago for you to be able to deposit or not? | will get a check in the mail to you
asap.

Thanks again,

Eric Anderson, P.E.
Principal Engineer
e

Office: 775.827.6900
Cell: 775.750.7956
Bighorn Consulting

From: Ida Adams

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 10:11 AM
To: 'Eric' <eric@bighornconsulting.net>
Cc: juanita@tcid.org

Subject: Diamond Creek Phase 2

Morning Eric,

We received your check for the map review but we are unable to write a receipt do to the date on the check
10-13-22. I will send the check back to you so a check with a current date can be issued.

Ida Adams
Clerical Specialist III
& Pump Administrator

TCID
P.O. Box 1356
Fallon, NV 89407

775-423-2141 ext. 1232



